

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. is a Civil Engineering and Land Surveying firm providing service to Governmental Agencies, Developers, Contractors, Builders, Real Estate Brokers, Attorneys and Architects.

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. is located at 4596 Ashton Road, Sarasota, Florida 34233 and has been locally owned and operated in Sarasota County since 1984. With over forty years of experience in land planning and development, surveying and public works projects, our scope of services covers the following professional capabilities:

ENGINEERING:

- Site Investigation and Analysis
- Storm Drainage Studies
- Storm Sewer and Retention/Detention Pond Design
- Utility Studies
- Street and Highway Design
- Residential Subdivision Design
- Commercial and Industrial Parks
- Site Development Engineering & Permitting
- Water Distribution Systems & Waste Water Collection Systems

LAND SURVEYING:

- Boundary Surveys
- Right-of-Way surveys
- Topographic Surveys
- Coastal Construction Line Surveys
- Subdivision and Condominium Plats
- As-Built Surveys
- Construction Stakeout
- Quantity Surveys
- FEMA Flood Insurance Elevation Certificates
- Hydrographic Surveys

LICENSES:

- Florida Surveying & Mapping Business Authorization No. LB 4010
- Florida Engineering Business Authorization No. EB 4010
- Sarasota County Local Business No. 3800230014304
- State of Florida Corporation No. H16362

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

Lawrence R. Weber, P.E., P.S.M.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

Bachelor Degree (B.S.)	1963, University of Cincinnati College of Engineering Civil Engineering
Registered Professional Engineer	Florida PE - 30899
Registered Land Surveyor	Florida PLS - 3868
Member of:	National Society of Professional Engineers Florida Engineering Society Florida Society of Professional Surveyors & Mappers

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

September 1984 to Present	WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. President Includes complete supervision, Engineering and Land Surveying studies, construction plans and specifications, inspections, boundary surveys, subdivision and condominium plats, topographic and as-built surveys.
June 1982 to August 1984	R.E. Nelson & Associates - Vice - President and Project Engineer Responsible for supervision and coordination of various engineering activities relating to studies, construction plans, specifications and

surveying.

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

Lawrence R. Weber

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: (CONT.)

- November 1980 to May 1982: Bessent, Hammack & Ruckman, Inc. Tampa, Fl.
Project Engineer
Responsible for overall design of residential subdivisions, industrial parks, shopping center site plans and storm drainage studies.
- January 1975 to November 1980 Duane, Hasselbring, Kuhlman & Associates
Middletown, Ohio
Partner/Project Engineer
Responsible for the planning, design and inspection of residential subdivisions, industrial parks, watermain extensions, sanitary sewer extensions, sewage lift stations and treatment plants and state highway projects.
- February 1965 to December 1974 Duane, Hasselbring, Kuhlman & Associates
Middletown, Ohio
Design Engineer
Responsible for the preparation of construction plans for residential subdivisions and public work projects, including all phases of residential development and state highway projects.
- June 1963 to January 1965 Vogt, Ivers & Associates,
Cincinnati, Ohio
Drainage Design Engineer
Responsible for storm drainage systems of portion of I-75 and I-275 in Hamilton County and Cincinnati, Ohio and U.S. Route 35 in Dayton, Ohio

WEBER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

EQUIPMENT

Experienced survey crews with electronic survey equipment assuring our clients of prompt efficient service.

Experienced technicians with computing and platting capabilities using AutoCAD products.

PERSONNEL

Lawrence R. Weber,
P.E., P.S.M., President

Jeffrey Buttice
E.I.T

David McFadyen
Sr. Survey Crew Chief

Robert Krieg
Survey Crew Chief

Louis Lykins
Instrument Man

Karen Hounshell
Office Manager

PROJECT MANAGER

Lawrence R. Weber, P.E. P.S.M.